
r

r

City of Lemon Grove
City Council Regular Meeting Agenda

U Tuesday, July 21, 2015, 6: 00 p. m. 
Lemon Grove community center

3146 School Lane, Lemon Grove, CA

The City Council also sits as the Lemon Grove Housing authority, Lemon Grove Sanitation

District Board, Lemon Grove Roadway Lighting District Board, and

Lemon Grove Successor Agency

Call to order

Pledge of Allegiance

Changes to the Agenda

Public Comment

Note: In accordance with State Law, the general public may bring forward an item not

scheduled on the agenda; however, the city council may not take any action at this meeting. 
If appropriate, the item will be referred to staff or placed on a future agenda.) 

1. Consent Calendar

Note: The items listed on the Consent Calendar will be enacted

removed from the Consent Calendar by Council, staff, or the public. 

will be considered at the end of the agenda.) 

A. Approval of Meeting Minutes

July 7, 2015 — Regular Meeting
Members present: Sessom, Gastil, Jones, and Mendoza

Reference: Susan Garcia, City clerk
Recommendation: Approve Minutes

B. city of Lemon Grove Payment Demands

Reference: Cathy Till, Finance Director

Recommendation: Ratify Demands

C. Waive Full Text Reading of All ordinances on the Agenda

in one motion unless

Items that are pulled

Reference: James P. Lough, city Attorney
Recommendation: Waive the full text reading of all ordinances included in this

agenda; ordinances shall be introduced and adopted by title
only

D. Housing -Related Parks Program Grant Resolution Revision

The city Council will consider a request by the State of California Housing and
Community Development to revise language in a previously adopted resolution. 

Reference: Laureen Ryan Ojeda, Administrative Analyst

Recommendation: Adopt Resolution

E. City of Lemon Grove Amended Master Fee Schedule for Fiscal Year 2015- 16

The City Council will consider amending the language in the previously adopted
Master Fee Schedule regarding credit card fees. 

Reference: Cathy Till, Finance Director

Recommendation: Adopt Resolution



2. Adoption of the City of Lemon Grove ADA Transition Plan

The City Council will consider adoption of the American with Disabilities Transition

Plan to make City programs and services accessible to persons with disabilities. 

Reference: Malik Tamimi, Management Analyst and Carol Dick, Development

Services Director

Recommendation: Adopt Resolution

3. Designation of Voting Delegate for the League of California Cities Annual Conference
Business Meeting

The City Council will consider designating a voting delegate for the League of California
Cities annual Conference Business Meeting. 

Reference: Mary Teresa Sessom, Mayor

Recommendation: Discuss and Provide Direction

City Council Oral Comments and Reports on Meetings Attended at the Expense of the City. 
GC 53232. 3 ( d)) 

53232. 3. (d) states that members of a legislative body shall provide brief reports on meetings attended
at the expense of the local agency at the next regular meeting of the legislative body.) 

Department Director Reports ( Non -Action Items) 

Closed Session

Conference with Legal Counsel - Anticipated Litigation

Significant exposure to litigation pursuant to paragraph ( 2) or (3) of subdivision ( d) of

Government Code Section 54956. 9: 

One Case

Adjournment

Iin Compliance with t[ -ire Arnericains with Disabilities Act- (ADA)
I, the City of I.......er on rove will provie sped l

ccor ii.. nodatior) s for persons who require assistair-ice to access, atteir-)d anlor pairficipate [ hr ii i eetliri s of t1 --ie City
o riciil. If you require Kic i assilstairice, please cointact the City Clerk at 1 825....E o0 or eim it

sgairciGemor- iqirove,, ca,,qov priloir, to the me tii irin A full agenda packet is available for II% U l is review tCity b...... 1 1



MINUTES OF A MEETING OF

THE LEMON GROVE CITY COUNCIL

July 7, 2015

The City Council also sits as the Lemon Grove Housing Authority, Lemon Grove Sanitation District

Board, Lemon Grove Roadway Lighting District Board, and Lemon Grove

Successor Agency

Call to order

Members
presentl. 

Mary Sessom, George Gastil, Jerry Jones, Jennifer Mendoza

Members absent: Racquel Vasquez. 

City Staff present: Kathi Henry, Interim City Manager; Carol Dick, Development Services Director; 

Daryn Drum, Division Fire Chief; Susan Garcia, City Clerk; James P. Lough, City Attorney; Mike

James, Public Works Director; and Cathleen Till, Finance Director. 

Mayor Sessom introduced Kathi Henry, Interim City Manager, and noted that due to an illness Mayor

Pro Tem Vasquez will not be in attendance. 

Public Comment

John L. Wood commented on the recent clean- up at Chollas Creek and parking enforcement. 

Brenda Hammond reported that the lighted crosswalk is working again. 

Sharon Jones commented on the frequent parking of a semi truck and motorhomes along olive
Street and Pacific Avenue. 

1M Consent Calendar

A. Approval of City Council Minutes
June 16, 2015 Regular Meeting

B. Ratification of Payment Demands

C. Waive Full Text Reading of All ordinances and Resolutions on the Agenda
D. Paid Sick Leave Policy AB 1522
E. Denial of Claim

F. Infill Infrastructure Grant Resolution Revision

Action: Motion by Councilmember Jones, seconded by Councilmember Gastil, to

approve the Consent Calendar passed, by the following vote: 

Ayes: Sessom, Gastil, Jones, Mendoza

Absent: Vasquez

Resolution No. 2015- 3351: Resolution of the City Council of the City of Lemon Grove, 
California, Adopting a Paid Sick Leave Policy Pursuant to AB 1 522 for Part -Time and Hourly
Employees Establishing the Accrual Method and the Minimum Paid Sick Leave Usage
Increment

Resolution No. 2015- 3352: Resolution of the City Council of the City of Lemon Grove, 
California Authorizing the Assumption of the Rights and Responsibilities under the Infill
Infrastructure Grant ( 11G) Program



2. Alliance San Diego Executive Action on Immigration

Mayor Sessom reported that the President of the United States has issued two executive

actions to provide temporary relief to those who are living in this country in an undocumented
status, the extension of Deferred Action of Childhood Arrivals ( DACA) and the Deferred Action

of Parents of Americans and Lawful Permanent Residents ( DAPA). These actions would help
individuals in San Diego County while Congress works to pass something more permanent. 

Public Speakers) 

Speaking in support the DACA and DAPA resolutions

Itzel Guillen Maganda

Rebecca Rauber

Jessica Marin

Laura Moreno

Sister Justine Church

Robert Vargas

The following requested that their names be included in support of the resolution - 

Christina Hernandez

Margarito George Alavado

Erin Tsunomoto Grassi

Edwin Mendoza

Fernando Flores

Sylise Hall

America Martinez

Alejandra olverez

Mara Verdicchio

Councilmember Jones explained that while he supports providing relief to those who are living
in this country, he revised the resolution that was presented in the agenda and provided copies

to the City Council. 

Action: Motion by Councilmember Jones, seconded by Councilmember Mendoza, to

adopt the modified resolution as presented by Councilmember Jones passed, by the
following vote: 

Ayes: Sessom, Gastil, Jones, Mendoza

Absent: Vasquez

Resolution No. 2015- 3353: Resolution of the City Council of the City of Lemon Grove, 
California Supporting the Executive Actions on Immigration Including the Extension of the
Deferred Action of Childhood Arrivals ( DACA) and the Deferred Action of Parents of Americans

and Lawful Permanent Residents ( DAPA) 

3. City Council Salary

On June 2, 2015, the City Council introduced ordinance No. 429, modifying the City Council
monthly rate of compensation from $ 705 to $ 803. 

Public Speaker( s) 

There were no requests from the public to speak. 

0



Action: Motion by Councilmember Gastil, seconded by Councilmember Jones, to waive

further reading and adopt ordinance No. 429 passed, by the following vote: 

Ayes: Sessom, Gastil, Jones, Mendoza

Absent: Vasquez

Ordinance No. 429: ordinance of the Lemon Grove City Council Amending Lemon Grove
Municipal Code Section 2. 1 5. 01 0 Establishing City Council Salaries

City Council Oral Comments and Reports on Meetings Attended at the Expense of the
City. (GC 53232.3 ( d)) 

Councilmember Jones attended the East County Chamber of Commerce mixer and their
legislative committee meeting, ribbon cutting at Express Ambulance, and a block party at
Cypress Street and Madison Avenue. 

Councilmember Mendoza attended the ribbon cutting at Express Ambulance, provided students

of Lemon Grove schools with Assemblywoman Weber' s certificates of recognition for perfect

attendance, attended Groundworks Chollas Regional Park and HEALZone Steering Committee
meetings, a tour of SDG& E facility, and the Chaldean Chamber of Commerce. 

Councilmember Gastil attended MTS, East County Economic Development Council, and FACT

SD meetings. 

Mayor Sessom reported on recent SANDAL and Airport Authority meetings and attended the
induction Hall of Fame ceremony for Taekwondo Grand Master Larry Spears, she met with the

Mayor of La Mesa regarding Groundwork Chollas Regional Park and added the City of La Mesa
has bought property near Lemon Grove to possibly be used as a park. She reported on

advancements at the Family Health Center in Lemon Grove

City Manager and Department Director Reports

There were no City Manager and Department Director Reports

Closed Session

Pursuant to Government Code Section 54957: Public Employee Appointment

Title: City Manager

Conference with Legal Counsel - Anticipated Litigation

Significant exposure to litigation pursuant to paragraph ( 2) or ( 3) of subdivision ( d) of

Government Code Section 54956. 9: 

Two Cases

Closed Session Report: No reportable action was taken , 

Adjournment

There being no further business to come before the City Council, Housing Authority, Sanitation

District Board, Lemon Grove Roadway Lighting District Board, and the Lemon Grove Successor

Agency the meeting was adjourned at 7: 32 p. m. 

q.Xal-klyl 1vrcirml

Susan Garcia, City Clerk

I



City of }*
i„ 

Grove Demands Summary

Approveas Submitted: 

Cathleen Till, Finance Director

For Council Meeting: 07/ 21/ 15

ICAEIPS NIQ INVOICE ii VENUUR U' . P

ACH IS 2 5 WEX Wright Heat Siervilicies

Aicl J u1 1 US TiirieasiGwy

III iM a Y 27 -.) u n,23 C,AIli ieirs Uinicioimie 4! 1'? IPSIll ain

ACII 1" 7416,941010101 DsIhi] kas[- iiCapfta lI

III J iu IU15 Pleirs I lealtIsm

ACI 28101951911614 1 13, airiIUB IEiqiuiqpIII- nieint Iii urn ainiCE! 

AIC H J U in 15 Ploweir Flialy li:3llz

ACH J lu in 151 Aluthiloiii Net

III.... I MaY27 u n,23 CA I::IiuIL) III [ c IPU' lefirleiii Systleirn

AIIII P J i in 1. 5 E) hiaiiiII' Oer& haint Sleiii

A1011 J u in 1.' B[ uefiiii--ii I::: Iayiii SystleIran s, 

AO -i 351688161016, 215 SDG& E

4154192103, 810

3 1. 54216 1 NII III Services

319814 439 51 511 851 113 ur ic rn

319 8s 818' 21L,514 BIO' Llurn idt' releIMI Iii icIII L! C

319,816 U1 In i 15127 B11i Thiloiii

3198 7 7/ 116/ 1. 15 Bluiii Patrliblk

3 1988 J U 115 Ca lifioiriinl 1" 1 Nietworic IIr8a '.) 

3,9819 11010110162 Caiii I::', aic[ fi1c SerOci(,., s linic, 

319, 910, 151010,241619 Cainion IPm Iiiurn aurn , 61III I ur IU IIinc, 

319,91. B/ 1. 3/ 11.5 C111cleirio, F: iirairflk

319,92 IC S iE 11 C i of 1011--uuIII a' Vistia

3' x'9 3 H IH 'W... 17886 Uty iof I a NA, esia

319194 91. IrI PI
I

IYI IlinfOrMat[ Olini S,OIng ' 010115 Inc, 

3' ' 5, 6/ 16/ 21015 Cox i ni ii n I in III ca ti lo ni s

5/ 20/ 20115

G/ 16/ 210. 115

16/ 7 12 10 1.' 

111I 1121 11, i 1, Cutters Edge Hirle Rescue Saws

6.119 152 3 0 5 mew IPP I iiii" ileiiiii- CaIII ifioiriii" i[ a Iiii" ilic

CHECK DATE" 

106/ 29/ 210. 1. 5 Fuled - Flire P" '° 

016/ 310/ 21015 Feideiii Taxies 16, 12.3/ 115

107/ 1011/ 2101!"1 45 7 P[ ain

107/ 01/ 2015 P P r ICniii III,,, easie Ciaii-itiii 13' aymeinit

10" Z / 2 11 5 P: 1eii,-s' H1ea[ Uhi linsuiii p' iu 11 57,110 0

10" 7/ 102/ 210,15 DiefibiO[ laitoir Ip.... eaSiL3 Ciontiralict IP ayiii 7/ 11/ 115, 

107/ 1012/ 21015 1 liin e i t. Ca rid Pirloices5li in - J l in " P.' 5

7/ 1 5 I'Venit 1::: I IIin- StioIrl e & OiniIkiiinie Jiuiii

01 7/ 10 3/ 2.10 15 Illeirs Rie' dripii n1eint 5/ 27/ 115- 15/ 23/ 115

107/ 103/ 21015 Mieiiit F: ieies  iu in " 1 15, 

107/ 103/ 2.1015 Merchant Slitaiternileint Fleie lu in " 1..!! 

101 2 1017 501? 1 Hielictirlic Usage: Sit I lighlit 5/ 31/ 115 6/ 30/ 115

P IIII tirlii IUsa, gle: Sit I Jgil--sit5/ 31/ 215- 5/ 310/ 1. 5

107/ 101/ 21011. 5 Fiorid hft 1:11eiii Bus' Ian iePIU` ieir

10" 1 1 2 1artaUlie Radius Voiniithly Coli 6/ 2.2/ 15 ' 7/ 21/ 1. 157, 10 J 0 15 P

107/ 101/ 2015 MieidicaIp SiuppIlies

Irium IUurns 1pfloiriil-- n, AIII Ilui5/ 2- 7/ 115

107/ 101/ 21OV.,"i Cioiii" iiceir it S i III It Ilhnl ' E' IP ur 1( 7/ 1. 16/ 11. 15

10 7/ 10 1. / 210115 1'...), eint, M Insurance - JUl" 115

107/ 101/ 21015 Sibi S,wleleplIU ,"sig/ Ip:: I,aiirki, i,g IU.... lot- May" 115

107/ 01/ 2101115 Caiii IClopleir Contract 1011--iairglei I6/ 1- 2/ 1, 15

07/ 01/ 2.01° ul° nI ur IP Iiiii i Chle 1::: 1, aiii / 13/ 1, 5

017/ 101/ 20115 After I Iii i Ipi ur. " 1. 51, P" 5

107/ 101/ 21015 HI UW Seiii 5/ 2/ 115

lo 7/ 10 1112, 10 1 plleaIU,QlulestGir,aIpIll IU s IPS c IUB I I IUBay]. 15

107/ 1011/ 2 I III Im Iw a Modem II., iii up: 2, 2159 WasIlii iingtiolin, 6[ 6/ 15 7/ 5/ 151

RhioiiiV Yarid/ 2.8"73 5Ip( yhiinie

C,Mseurn Mic) eiirn 1 114 m I . 710 7 1 IM t V le ir in lo ni - 16/ 16,/ 15P, 7/ 151115

F111hionle/ Pirie / 78153, Ceiii Q/ 7/ 1. 15 7/ 6/ 15

07/ 101'/' 210. 15 switich

07/ 101/ 21015 SI-ilop Miat" s, 6/ 3. 9/ 1. 51

WO& TIE' A"", 

090'" M

N V 0:1 IE AM 10 IU IN T

1, 10169, 52

219, 16,910J6

116, 315. 24

816, 688, 414

53, 5410. 511. 

111161613. 30

2 I0,- . 

5& 1010

192, 37LO6

853 62

19 195

I,'' 5 3,, 16 1

2" 7819" 193

4 '8 '8  32

1 15110L, 01

P. 3 16 1510

1. 64, 10101

7510, 010

316. 1. 1. 10

16, 10151 2 B

1642 1510, 

15510 W

2, 251,1913

5,BT1010

31010, 1010

119519

210119 2 5

119 519

310.' R8

12, 05

715 25

488 32

1510, 1010

136 5,10

1154. 1010

7! ISI

316 L 1 D

16, 1051. 28

642. 160

5 510. 010

2, 215 1.' 3

58' 7, 100

3100 010

279, 31



39,98 U In 1I160.9/ is Drum, Dairyn 07/ 011/ 20.15 ISI nIII Ilforiirn, AIII lllow,aiinilce- DiiruiiIn 6/ 12-9/ 11:1) 308,,07 30807

39,99 16/

1.

15 1. /. l 5 Estil 0,7/ 101/ 20! 1- 5, 75%, BUIldiiing 1::: 1e1es- I6/ 15/ 15- 6/ 18/ 15 43, 2910 816 49, 081,82

6/ 22- 25/ 1 !15' 75% BUIliffling Feles 16/ 22/ 11. 5 G/ IS/ 1. 5 5, 7921196

41000 5 0162 8.1. 7. 1. 3 leldera1 Eiriess 07/ 01/ 201. 5 Slhipl: flng - Sarfltalull on 1Caimeral 2.'4,. 83 324. 83

4 00.1. 7 6 5 1::] re Etic, 07/ 011j,21011. 5 III rni le t 52,232 5,22, 72

4002 291,03 Phiriefigt- itleurs' Print I& IDiesigurns 107/ 01/ 201.5 lettler- head, i:.::invelcqpies, Il3ulillonlleICaiirds 4,94. 89 4194 89

4003 6533874Woba lstaiir UISA, IInc, 07/ 01/ 21011[ 5 Sa16llllte Sipirvicle- 5/ 16/ 15- 16/ 15/ 15 85. 17 8 5 IL 7

40104 WCAT 2.. 7 G1alodMH1 IIIndiusbdes of SE) Cloluinity 07/ 101/ 2". 0.3.15 RoclurnientDestrucidlain Services 16/ 9/ 15 28, 01 1 28,,100

410105 U n i 6/ 18/ 11. 51 1 IMes, Sluzairunia 07/ 01/ 201115 QUI nIII forll` n NII lawainice- Halles 6/ 19/ 15 9,21- 1019 921, 09

4010116 ullink 16/ 22/ 15 1 laywaird, Bidaini 07/ 101L/ 2015 laywairid 6/ 2,2/ 15 86, 47 86. 47

400" 7 7/ 2/ 15 Houck, Jeff 10 / 01.,/, /2 011. 5 Coil cleirts harm Chile IlRairic 7/ 2/ 1. 5 61001, 10101 600, '00

4008 1. 11. 010105 Kinott" Is Plest Colinitilrioll, Iric. 1017/ 01/ 210113 Flivach Ciainitiir, 611 Vwdolus Locs 6/ 1. 5/ 1.5 3510. 00 5,25, 100

1. 109864 Monthly Ult Sitaflions- Blerry St J lu nil 5 70. 010

109865 Mon' thily Ba lt Sitadons Clivnc Ctiir I iu in, . 11. 5 60',,00

10,981616 IMilointl" ily Bait Stations Sheriff Jlun15 45M

4101,019 MI -16/ 29/ 15 Lav I g ini e, I oeb 07/ 10 1./ 2.0 ;14, 5 U n i fo riirn A 1 I l llrnl c e I avlgiine 16/ Zq/ I1. s 1. 83 8",? 18387

4010 8/ 16/ 1. 5 1.. ele, IR: lIlcl--iiard 107/ 01/ 2015 Coiniceirits lini the l:) aiirk 8/ 16/. 1, 5 550, 001 5510 1010

40 11 07 1. 9319 Le' Tlon Grove Schooll Ulstirlict 107/ 01/ 2015 Fiulell Sieiirvicles..., IPW - Mar15 2, 598 .59 3, 539. 83

107 11938 Fu, 61I Seirvicies Ffire Stiri IM a ir 15 94! 1- 24

4011- 2. 604812"? 00 IN Iu, ribis, & Sloins, 07/ 01/ 2015 rurini Oluits 1, 1610A., 79 1, 980 63

1604884" 7 00 BaotBuirIkett 3 75 84

4 01. 11. 3 15 0 1 4 0 1. IMIC Constirluction 07/ 101I./ M15 Clovier Stolclqjl-) Hle withi f.-flasitic ainild Ip6ly giro viell lbag arii, cl.-Ilors 7, 2510, 10101 7, 2501M

40.1A 19297 Oppleir 1& Varclo 1.,. L 0 7/' 0 1/ 2,0115 lRiirof Sv' ic: 1C1ii1y Mairlk IPIIr1oject S/ 1191, 5/ 22. 5816 50, 586. 50

401.1. 5 1. 11. 86,95 Or',ange Coiil-nirnileiirlblal ICirel& I Biest Thre 07/ 101/ 201.5 P Ill l Il~11qpailir . .... fir U 111 l llr Is"0ill 13 loo

4016 9/ 1.' 55 Pena, Carlos Ol 7/ 0 1,/ 21011. 115 Concleirts fini Chile. I) arllk- ' 7/ 9,115 00. 00 610000

40, 1. 7 4. 1, 5045161"? Physio colintil la lini ic Ol 7 /' O 1. /' 2 011, 5 AiiruiriiluM Maintenance Contract 2../ l./ l.5 1/ 3 1 / 111. 6 I.J. 2 8, 32 I. 12 8 3 2

401 18 710,29747 IN15 Rlitiney f:Iiomiles Goilballl F:] iiiriaiinibla1l1Services 017/ 101/ 20!15 IPlositagle Mietier Rleinital3/ 30/ 11. 5 6/ 301/ 11. 5 11. 167, 37 1, 6 7. 37

40. 1. 9 Juill 1. 5 IN llC-, 5BDGinind ls l 01/ 20a l Insr-aw" u l 9 3 9,'..'3 7, 4! 11, 3, 93"TAII. 

402.10 2.8283/ 12. 8310116 IR,Virnbler' s Dieplut hnic 07/ 01/ 21015 Wdlelo Caiimeira Rel 1 lp,a iii r 337. 01 33 7, 011. 

1402.1 337563,.,.1 9 R.1 Safety CIS linic 0"7/ 01/ 21011. 5 Gllo' vies/ lUiilnIIbiir, E llU 4 013 3, 19 8

1410122 7/ 30/ 15 Rus schaeiirt, 1Chip 017/ 01/ 20115 Cloncleirts hrii C11-- ile Rairlk 7/ 310/ 1. 5 70100101 701M10

4023 1' ' in, ....] lu in. 115 l3ussell, Corininie 017, 1101/ 20115 C,611 PI-minle R161mbuirseirnient Jan- tuinil. 5 120, 00 120, 010

40,24 7/ 23/ 15 Saimuels, Scott 07/ 01/ 2015 Coinicerts In the Park- 7/ 23/ 1. 5 4510 00 4501 00

402.'5 Va lencua SainAltios 1.... 1 ^ III" nrn u - n Grove U, C 07/ 01.,/ 2'.01, 51 Wilancia IlPhiasle 1 Mvier- allourns IICI1eposit liefund 5, 010,1000 5, 01001, 001

4102.16 7/ 8/ 20' 1. 5 ISD Metropoliflain " FiraniMit Sysitern 1017/ 01/ 21015 DayiCamq.') TiroIlley & Feirry Ride- 7/ 8/ 15 5501100 55,000

4027 G IR - 1. 5 116 SD FlalIlli ed Inslurainice Progirami Nuth1loi6ty 07/ 101/ 2011. 5 Piroperity linsurailliCCI Pl rl( l.Ilrr-iJuiimi FY 15 16 19, 079 00 1. 9, 0179 00, 

4028 G01430, 201.5 SD Sports Medichnie and jj::: amiily14,...1lealth 017/ 011) MI 5 1::Ilhysilcalll Exaiiri" i I? epiv i/' LavIl gne 1, 5010, 00 10500, 0110

410, 29 102.5,701. 16 scs l:::"Ilng'inee,,r5, 0"7/ 0l1,/ 20! l- 51 S611 Excavatiloin, Transportation & Ulsposalll Mali niSit Prqjp- May' 15 2„ 931. 501 2, 019 3, S 10

40301 6/ 2.'4/ 2.011.':. SDGl& E 07/01./'21011,;1 3, 225 Mve 5/ 2 1. /' l 5 6/ 22/ 113 123 16 7 531 19

6/ 24/ 210115 3SO1D 1,12 Maini - 5/ 2':1. x" 1°5...6/ 2. 2.x" 1. 5 32.4, 22



6/ 24/ 2015 1. 19I1::.11,..oadway 5/ 21/ 11 - 16/ 2. 2/ 15 819 101101

4031 J u in . 1..!: id linsStaindaiii, uiraince Comilpainy 107/ 101/ 2101- 3 - ri DisalbiHllii- y linisluiii", aincle -. 11huii i 1., 15, T le i', ii 1, 735 58 1 73 5 15 8

4032 A 1p 111--. 3.5 5 u in II.... life F: Iiinaincliall 07/ 0.1/ 2015 1 ! if e linsuiii- ance lI::) reirnium Alar. 1 15 1.. 1, 185 341- 55

May15 I ! if e linst.oraince, Preirnluirri May11. 5, 1.1, 18S

J r..i in.l. 5 11e reimlt.oial J i..i n 11'. 511 ife linsi.a"anc- P 1. 1. 3
j
85

4033 45066 The East County Californian 0710112015 Ordinance 4,29 .. 56M 1516. 100

4034 201.5 1.09 Traurna linteirveinfloin Pliii--ogirairns of SID 07/ 01/ 2015 F -Y 202.5....201.6 1I IT, Plirograirri 3, 825. 00 3, 8,215w1010

4.035 6/ 23/ 15 Vaintage Point Trainsfer Agents 457 107/ 01/ 201.5 1CMA [.) efeirred Cow,n1peinsation Pay Peiriod Eindiing 6/ 23/ 15 2 8037 2810,, 7 7

4036 6/ 12/ 2015 Veir-lizoin WiIr' elless 101, 7110, 112,011. 15 Cliargics- 5/ 3- 3/ 15 6/ 1- 2/ 115 638. 57 1, 5108: 910

5/ 20/ 2015 3/ 21/ 15, 5/ 210/ 15 380. 14

6/ 20/ 203.. ')" IM I...) 1 Tal:-)Ielts 5/ 21.115 6/ 210/ 1. 5 190. 07

4/ 20/ 2015 E iii --i l 111 i ile Clell Flt-iloinles 3/ 2 1.,/ 1.' 5 4/ 210/ 15 23236

5/ 20/ 2015 EMS" Tal::flets- 4/ 21/ 115 5/ 210/ 1- 15

410 37 70803383 V.. flcain Mal- eiii' lialls 0-7/ 0-1/ 20-1. 5 Asphalt 126. 36 382v86

70806792 Asphalt 88. 56

70808232 Asphalt 167, 94, 

41018 in i - 6/ 29/ 3..5 Wirlisley, Chris 0 7/ 10 1/ 2.10.1. 5 IU i flflolrrni III olwaiiI--ilcie... M-Iisliay 15/ 219/ 151 775,, 00 775, 00

4 1039 0388 A Aaron 1 oclk & Key 10, 71,08/ 210. 1. 5 SII: Iarle 11( i 19. 42 19A. 2

410,410 B9064 A Pot Reintalls 107/ 108/ 210, 15 Roiii' lial-.flle Rir.,strloov- w Rie inital- 16/ 9/ 15 7[ B/ 1, 5 132. 20 132. 20

410141, 1, 5!-.')"5) 9....1. AllAcce,55 mervices10 7/ 1081,20 15 l:::: lot, ldlft RieiiI" ital- Bius' sl--iilcitieII,, 39, 542. 00 39, 542. 00

41014, 2 F201 AlliTierican iMedlicall Respoinse 107/ 108/ 2015 l. mer,gieiiI" ucy MedicalServkleas - FY 1.' 64, 83 64. 83

410,43 55402 Ainthern Blue Cross IEAIP 107/ 108/ 210115 Assistaii icle 1: 31U-- ogii, aiU--ni J lu 11 15 165, 00 165. 00

410144 1500612516 ASCAP 107/ 108/ 2015 M u I11c Jc1eiil--vsle IFIele' 7/ 1/ 15 6/ 3101/ 116 337, 50 337, 50

4i Juin22 3. 5 AT& T 107/ 108/ 210. 1. 5 AT,& T I I i g 1,-' t S 11'.) e eld I iiI" i It e i iiI--i le t M a x iP iul s 12 2 1.'5 -.7 2. 2./ 1. 15 65M 65M

4 10416 10933 Azteca Syslems Inic. 1018/ 2 P107  D.l. 5 Glitywail( s ' U, datle 15, 000. 00 15, 000. 00

4047 Alpir Jun'.15 CA Bulildiinp Staindairds Commission 107/ 018/ 2.1011. 15 B' SA 1:::: ieles: A 11pir- Jiuni' 15 11589. 50 5M150

40,48 CallifoiY,- iniia State ( Nslburseinleint Jinit 107/ 108/ 210, Play Plerioid15 7, T0

14, 0149 1. 5052308 Canoin Hinaindall Sev vices Inc. 107/ 1018/ 2,01115 C a III" i lo i i i0q::flier 101 iltiracl-. 1011--iiaiii",gie - Jiu[' 15 i.,la e 81. 35 8135

14 10, 510 ARI.36053 City of Cht,da Vista 10 7/ 1018/ 210, 115 Aii"flii--nal Ciai"itii,ol Services- Mayl. 15 1..5, 872,,65 32, 11.1 80

AR' 136064 Aii Uiirra] Golintriol 16, 240. 15

4 D, 5 1. 1. 3200 City of IEll Cajoin 107/ 1018/ 2. 102. 15 Ov1eii1' Ibliirrve - II....[ y s 5/ 119/ 1. 5 784. 26 784u26

40152 Qtr4 City of 1i. a Mesa 107/ 108/ 2,01, 115 IIIA A 1::.:: inid 3/ 31/ 15, 63, 375, 00 63, 375. 00

140153 2 4.1. 0 Clav -k "relecam & Elleculic linc. 107/ 108/ 2,0115 Sitriciet I Jight I'Vayl.-15 309 . 194 968, 27

2 413, IS t iii-- le le t igil"ilt 1Maiin' ll' icinainicie M a y 1, 5 1.37. 33

40154 Cloud Sec Cloud Sea.jirlty Systems 10 7/ 1018/ 210, 115 A, I a III" III' Sys tie i°~ I 10 1111 t 10, IF i ni Ig S,vlc ', 225 1D I i v ip S t 17/ 1 5 1. ./ 33.,/ 11 12M4 1, 29- 24

410155 81533904 Core logic linfoirima- floin Solk..gitions linc. 1107/ 1018/ 2,1011. 15 I' lle4liQuiesit Gii- a:- I flics 5 3( 0, 00 300 DO1

1IC15- 70 ountySil& iv, off' of 8, 01. 1:: 10GiA): IIIoii ir, iIF15j:- 46., 5 16163,5541056

X10'57 2015,03934 Coluint. y of 511) Asse5sor/ lRecw--deiii,- 107/ 10E.3/ 2101. 15 Ricci m ciiing Senwicias.— I6/ 14/ 1151- 6/ 17/ 1- 15 14. 00 1. 4 10

41058 7/ 1/ 2015 Cox CIr' nimuinications 107/ 108/ 2.101. 15 P l iaiI"ile, liclill'' Y Iii I 1IJ u 1 11. 1,. i 51515, 92 619

6/ 30/ 21015, 1 n t e iim ia It / 10 IrUrrI i n lu III II ty C t 1 310/ 1 15 - 7/ 219/ 1, 5 75 1010

7/ 1/ 2015 P 1 . 7/ 1,/ 1'.5...7/ 1/ 15 T, 3101

E.3/ 30/ 2.03.) F: Ileg Griciulit Svic 6/ 310/ 115 7/ 29/ 15 2,, 955, 47

10' 3' 0 1::: Y 3. 10 0W A 1017/ 108/ 2.01115 CWEA, AnIIIA iu, A IMiev-rlIIIA leiU-,!511 flIjj::).. Airlaiirrrs, : 31 * i II Illi II III" N' Y' l.16 10 0110 4168, 100



40601 AjpiY I u ini 1. 51 DepaIr" timei"It. Of COInservation 1017/ 1018/ 201S SM11P Fees Alpir I t.i in " 15 1939 73, 1, 9 3,9 -7 3

4,061 Ajpi i,,j in Divislan of !]"iie. Slatie Aird Oteirt 07A) 9/ 2103. 5, D[ alblilftyAcicies5 .. i a. ir i d 1E d ii. g ca 11. i n n IF if., -!e R e pi o irt A, p it 3 . .... .11 u in 3101, 2 0 15 42 00 42. 00

41062 2 9 57 1'.) oIkkip-in Ein glineeding 107/ 08/ 2015 Semir Maliir i Relhak': i F" ro.ject to Mair' x.,, 2015 2, 104487 2, 1104, 87

4 063 10' 71( .)' 31523(') 1![)' I[ Mirimenlic I i in e in Callifoirinila linc 07/ 108/ 210151 s, ii u.31p, ' rOMiels & Safetly Mats 7/ 3/ 15 7 5, 2 5 75 215

41C) 1614, 29/ 15....7/ 2/ 1.' 5 Esg. Iil Coirpoiratilmn 10711018/ 201.5 ' 75% II iuillidllrtlg 11::: eies 6/ 29/ 15 7/ 2/ 1. S 2, 66M9 2, 669 59

40,65, 1929993. 68 5 ILII 1I In C, 07 8/ 2.:'O2. ArriGils far DiesIldolp & ServerI. Stani darld l:: Iiriirnairy 5, 428. 00 5, 428. 1001

4066 M091f,501 IE m T ru c Ik & IF q u 1 p mi e: ri-$- Co 1 in c 07/ 08/ 2101. 5 Vehicle Flk,flid 1. 103 77' 1. 10, 3 ' 7 7

4C) 67 23329Exceill Secuirlity, linc, 107/ 108/ 2( 3115 Seniair Cieintir...,ir Siect.,urllty &., mird - 6/ 6/ 35 108. 00 567,,00

23341 Serlior Center' SeCkAirity Guaird 6/ 210/ 15 2'.1161 010

23375 i'-lilior C..enter Seturity Git.1iairid 16/ 26/ 1.5 243, 10101

4.068 74822 IFlllre Etc. 07/ 1018/ 2CY1. 5 I elhimet Ulinifioirirn A111101' Wanice Sc1hroeder 5/ 8/ 15 624. 67 a 24 67

4069 0151. 3- 8 11::: iriazee Palirit, & Waddlicover- ing 07/ 018/ 20111. 51 Plahrit. 5 5., 517 55, x.. 

4107,C) lf:: u t u r e IM g m t. R.Aii,.ire Mainagip rn ir t G iro t.,l Ip 107/ 08/ 2101. 5 Dielp/ CIl" 1.5 01001/ 01)' 15 0002 1, 0010 010 1, 1011010 011C) 

4071. AR10016988 gh Sc1hoo 1 ' Gromsirrioiiqt Unliloin Hi I istircti 1072015 Coincert F11yers & Rosters018/ 87
1

00 87 .00

4.072 Lhni 6/ 28/ 1. 5 Halles, Si,.izainina 017/ 08/ 2015 Unifoir- irn Aflliramtihinice Hales 6/ 2,8/ 15 23, 91. 23, 91

4 07 3 J1uin24 . 1. 5 11 .... O' IIx Water '. Astirliirt 07/ 108/ 2011. 5 \ Alater Sew -vices 4/ 27/ 15 6/ 24/ 15 12, 7 4.2 8° 011 1. 2, 742, 214. 0

41074, 00031342 H I idscxafle T 1 lite, Rleintals 107/ 108/ 210115 Stripling Supplilies 661. 5 85, 

4,075 Alpir J I ii ini 1. 5 Landieros, Sairin 0-7/ 08/ 20'.1. 5 CIII 11 1131hone Apir I u in 1. 51 6000, 6 0. 0011

40716210. 150624 1, ( 5 I1. CG, linc, 07/ 08/ 20'.15 Cir stall Relpoirl' s Oin- brm I Mollina., JI ii 11 6 7 697.510 16,9x, 51

41077 31. 2233 IMak..ay Mednirflcall lir-hic Q7/ 018/ 201.5 Serveir I:` tooirri AC RelpaIr 160114:)" 00 6011 0.. 0'0

4.10178 4 1. iG6 North County 11.. A/ S, lirc,, 107/ 08/ 21015 Rielpla: ce F: an Belt/ 101--mck Sllaiclk Ai:Jjii. jsters .- 119.. E Pierice 57433 57 4 33

4.079 1184161 C) irange Cairnirin1e: ri4-Jall Credit- IB,est Fire 107/ 108/ 2 01.1. 5 I::: Iat Repair & IPatich CA,"'r4210., E I oader J-'.1 0. 4 6 1. 1- 0AE' 

4080 IRoli:), irtson Rinbeirtson, ClhieiryI 07/ 1018/ 20.1. 5 Refi..ninid/ IRoIbleirtsiolin, Clheiryll/ Rables IFe' ir.,...., 210, 00 210.,() 01

4081. AIR11. 7011017 Sain I[ Alegic, Assodat. lion olf Govirairrimiler1l' s 107/ 08/ 201, 51 Saridag Meirridbieir Agency Assessments FY 1. 16 5, 16104, 010 5, 16104, 00

41082 144) 27 S[ III iry-hirock IP' II" ess & Gralphilic5 07/ 08/ 2015, AIR 1C11--hSIL cks 284, 46 2i , 46, 

41083 516, 11001, 1001. 5 Slieirnerii5 lin14. 107/ 08/ 210. 1.5 Traffic Slignal Vi- allinteinanicie Ma)(' 15 1, 222 00 2,128474

151162010() 7 65 1 Tiraffic IFS 1esIpioin,.,, e1 ah II 10i its INA ay 15 1, 1062 174

4084- H3CS11[.) 15 4219 Thie: JIBC Grot.mis, 1I 1 C 07/ 08/ 210151 CA1 Rei: ydle 21013 Armuz.-id 1131r..' poirt 9001.10 9011431, 1010

41085 J iu n 15 rristair Risk Mainaggernerfl: 
1

11 V51un17110912015 VVIC.. 1 osses J 3, 480. 194 3, 480,94

4C1r86 62.1115,0383, Sie:,irvlcie. Aleirt 107/ 108/ 2015 N ew I licket Chairge: s I u 60 0101 6(') oo, 

4087 30 US Bank- Corporate F' irust Seirvion....,s 017/ 018/ 20.11!") Adirnliir i Fees - 21011017 11:.' oinds: 6[ 1/ 15 5/ 31/ 1. 5, 2, 420, 010 2, 420, 001

410,88 111 117 15 Vantage I:, oint rir..msfeir Agierits 4 57 07/ 1018/ 2101. 5 ICINAA, Deferred Pay, Periold l:..:JmJ1rhg 7/ 7/ 15 51C.). 001 50, 010

4,0819 9747235915 Verizor-CMiriedlIr: ss 1017/ 1108/ 2.015 M'olbili1 III3Iroaidlbairrid Access- 5/ 3. 3/ 3. 5, 6/ 12/ 1. 51 76, 02 7 16 012

409(.)1 Wilson\ Ah1501, 1n, Kellilie 017/ 108/ 201.5 Kelbe/ Rabies f:elie, 214.1, 01

4109 1. Zairnaira Ziairnora, Rita 07/ 108/ 2101'. 1. 5 Rief I un: J/ Zairroira,, Rita/ ID ay CainnIp Discot. m"A 195. 100 95100

4,011.32 11 lu 1I 1. 51 6A u 111 ii riii s, IK a r 11 107/ 018/ 2.1011!-; R.eitirer Heaffl s Beirieflits lul' 11! 3 - Dec" 115 1, 200., 00 1'). 1100. 001

62 10 53,4, 41 1621, 534 41. 



LEMON GROVE CITY COUNCIL

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY

Item No. 1. D

Mtg. Date July 21, 2015

Dept. City Manager

Item Title: Housing -Related Parks Program Grant Resolution Revision

Staff Contact: Laureen Ryan Ojeda, Administrative Analyst

Recommendation: 

Fn pt a resolution ( Attachment A) amending the language of a previously adopted

Resolution. 

Item Summary: 

On February 3, 2015, the City Council adopted Resolution No. 3304 granting submission of an

application for the Housing - Related Parks ( HRP) Program. This grant has been awarded and in

order to fully execute the Standard Agreement, the State of California Housing and Community
Development requested a revision to the language, the attached resolution includes replacing
Graham Mitchell" with " the City Manager or the interim City Manager" to item 3. 

Fiscal Impact: 

None. 

Environmental Review: 

N Not subject to review

F- 1 Categorical Exemption, Section

Public Information: 

M None El Newsletter article

F- 1 Notice published in local newspaper

Attachments: 

A. Resolution

F- 1 Negative Declaration

Mitigated Negative Declaration

M Notice to property owners within 300 ft. 

El Neighborhood meeting



Attachment A

RESOLUTION NO. 

RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LEMON GROVE, CALIFORNIA

AUTHORIZING THE ASSUMPTION OF THE RIGHTS AND RESPONSIBILITIES UNDER THE

INFILL INFRASTRUCTURE GRANT ( IIG) PROGRAM

WHEREAS, the State of California, Department of Housing and Community
Development ( Department) has issued a Notice of Funding Availability dated December 10, 

2014 ( NOFA), under its Housing -Related Parks ( HRP) Program; and

WHEREAS, the City of Lemon Grove applying for HRP Program ( Applicant) desires to

apply for a HRP Program grant and submit the 2014 Designated Program Year Application

Package released by the Department for the HRP Program; and

WHEREAS, the Department is authorized to approve funding allocations for the HRP

Program, subject to terms and conditions of the NOFA, Program Guidelines, Application

Package and Standard Agreement. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City council of the city of Lemon

Grove, California hereby: 

1 . Authorizes and directs the Applicant to apply for and submit to the Department the

HRP Program Application Package released December 2014 for the 2014

Designated Program Year in an amount not to exceed $ 734, 550. If the application is

approved, the Applicant is hereby authorized and directed to enter into, execute, and

deliver a State of California Standard Agreement ( Standard Agreement) in an

amount not to exceed $ 734, 550, and any and all other documents required or

deemed necessary or appropriate to secure the HRP Program Grant from the

Department, and all amendments thereto ( collectively, the " HRP Grant Documents"); 

and

2. Agrees to be subject to the terms and conditions as specified in the Standard

Agreement. Funds are to be used for allowable capital asset project expenditures to

be identified in Exhibit A of the Standard Agreement. The application in full is

incorporated as part of the Standard Agreement. Any and all activities funded, 

information provided, and timelines represented in the application are enforceable

through the Standard Agreement. Applicant hereby agrees to use the funds for

eligible capital asset( s) in the manner presented in the application as approved by
the Department and in accordance with the NOFA and Program Guidelines and

Application Package; and

3. Authorizes the city Manager or the interim City Manager to execute, in the name of

Applicant, the HRP Program Application Package and the HRP Grant Documents as

required by the Department for participation in the HRP Program. 

3- 



LEMON GROVE :CITY COUNCIL

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY

Item No. 1 . E

Mtg. Date : July 21, 2015

Dept.' FJ .n"a.n" e.......... ......................... 

Item Title: : City of Lemon Grove Amended Master Fee Schedule for Fiscal Year 2015- 16

Staff Contact: : Cathy Till, Finance Director; 

Recommendation: 

Adopt a resolution ( Attachment B) approving the Amended Master Fee Schedule for Fiscal

Year 2015- 16. 

Now

Item Summary: 

On June 2, 2015, the City Council updated the City' s Master Fee Schedule as part of the budget

process. The amended Master Fee Schedule for Fiscal Year 201 5- 1 6 removed language that

limited the credit card fee to only those transactions above $ 500. Additionally, the revised Master

Fee Schedule removed the dollar amounts charged for staff positions, and changed the language

to " the following positions are billed at full cost." This document incorporates those updates. 

Fiscal Impact: 

The adoption of the Amended Master Fee Schedule for Fiscal Year 2015- 16 will continue the effort

to reduce General Fund subsidies for services provided by the City. 

Environmental Review: 

Not subject to review

Categorical Exemption, Section 15061( b)( 3) 

Public Information: 

E None F1 Newsletter article

F-1 Notice published in local newspaper

Attachments: 

A. Resolution ( with Fiscal Year 2015- 16

affected Master Fee Schedule pages) 

Negative Declaration

EJ Mitigated Negative Declaration

Notice to property owners within 300 ft. 

Neighborhood meeting



Attachment B

RESOLUTION NO. 

RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LEMON GROVE UPDATING THE

CITY OF LEMON GROVE MASTER FEE SCHEDULE FOR FISCAL YEAR 2015- 15

WHEREAS, the City of Lemon Grove Master Fee Schedule was first adopted by
Resolution No. 2599 on January 3, 2006; and

WHEREAS, most fees listed in the Master Fee Schedule represent reimbursement for

costs reasonably borne by the City in providing direct services to individuals or groups rather

than to the general populace of Lemon Grove; and

WHEREAS, in order for the City to continue providing services, it is necessary for the
City to recover the costs of providing such services; and

WHEREAS, in order to meet cost recovery objectives, the adopted Master Fee Schedule

update process occurs during the adoption of the budget; and

WHEREAS, the proposed fee increases do not exceed the reasonable amount required

to provide the service for which the fee or service charge is levied and will not exceed the cost

of providing the services; and

WHEREAS, the Development Services Building Fees, Development Services

Engineering Fees and the Development Services Planning Fees are valid and in compliance

with California Constitution Article XIIIC, subd. ( e) ( 1), ( 2), ( 3) & ( 6); and

WHEREAS, the Fire Department Plan Check Fees, Inspection Fees and Cost Recovery
Fees are valid and in compliance with California Constitution Article XIIIC, subd. ( e) ( 1), ( 2), ( 3) 

6); and

WHEREAS, the Annual Fire Code Permit Fees are valid and in compliance with

California Constitution Article XIIIC, subd. ( e) ( 1), ( 2) & ( 3); and

WHEREAS, the General Fees are valid and in compliance with California Constitution

Article XIIIC, subd. ( e) ( 1), ( 2), ( 3), ( 5)
1(

6) & ( 7); and

WHEREAS, the Law Enforcement Fees are valid and in compliance with California

Constitution Article XIIIC, subd. ( e) ( 2), ( 3) & ( 5); and

WHEREAS, the Facilities and Program Fees are valid and in compliance with California

Constitution Article XIIIC, subd. ( e) ( 1), ( 2), ( 4) & ( 5); and

WHEREAS, the Sanitation Fees are valid and in compliance with California Constitution

Article XIIIC, subd, ( e) ( 1), ( 2), ( 3), ( 5), ( 6) & ( 7); and

WHEREAS, Government Code Section 66016( a) requires that a public hearing be held

prior to adoption of any new or increases to any existing fees; and

WHEREAS, it is in the best interest of the City and its residents to update the Master

Fee Schedule for Fiscal Year 2015- 16. 

3- 



Attachment B

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the city Council of the City of Lemon

Grove, California hereby approves the attached pages of the City of Lemon Grove Master Fee
Schedule ( Exhibit 1) for Fiscal Year 2015- 10. 



City of Lemon Grove Master Fee Schedule Exhibit 1

FY 2015- 16

APPENDIX A - HOURLY RATES

The following positions are billed at full cost: 

Position Title

Assistant i

Assistant

Associate i it Engineer

Building I it Corporation)* 

Building Official it i

City

City i

Code Enforcement Officer/Officer/Water Quality

Crime i Specialist Diego) 

Fire

Fire

Development Services

Development Services ii

Electrical i it i

Energy it i

Engineering

Engineering III

Management Analyst

Mechanical Engineer ' r Corporation)* 

Plans Examiner it Corporation)* 

Public Works Director

Principal

Structural Engineer it i

Supervising Buildingit Corporation)* 

19



City of Lemon Grove Master Fee Schedule - 
FY 2015- 16

GENERAL

Description Fee Comments

Administrative Citation

Unaltered

First Citation 100. 00

Second Citation 200M

Third Citation 500. 00

Fourth Citation 1, 000. 00

Processing Fee -Code Enforcement Lien 480, 00 One hour rate ( cost recovery) 

Late Payment Penalty 25% of fine plus 10% per month interest on delinquent fine

Copy Fees ( paper)* 

5. 00

8 1/ 2 X 11 o, 20

8 1/ 2 X 11 Color 1. 30

8 1/ 2 X 14 0. 35

8 1/ 2 X 14 Color 1. 80

11 X 17 "
Bur

11 X 17 " B" Color 2. 30

18 X 24
PICIP

3, 55

24 X 36 "
D11

4. 55

36 X 42 "
Ell

6. 00

Note: Govern m e nt Cod e Se ctio n 81008 lim its the cost fo r ca m pa ig n fi n a n ce d ocu me nts to . 10 ce nts pe r pa ge a nd

a retrieval fee not to exceed five dollars per request for copies of reports and statements which are five or more

years old. A request for more than one report or statement or report and statement at the same time shall be

considered a single request, 

Copy Fees ( other media) 

Audio Tape 3. 50

Compact Disc

Credit Card Fees- VISA/ Mastercard. Excludes Discover and prepaid cards) 

Per Transaction,, The fee will not be charge for 10. 00 min Maximum 3%, not to exceed all merchant' s

facility deposits. charge credit card processing charges

Dog License
1 Year License

2 Year License

3 Year License

Puppy License - 1 year

Transfer Fee

Penalty Fee

Tag Replacement Fee

Animal Penalties - Running At Large -altered
I st offense

2nd offense

3rd offense

Animal Penalties -Running At Large -unaltered
1st offense

2nd offense

3rd offense

Boarding Fee - impounded Animal
Altered - Per Night

Unaltered - Per Night

Notary Public Services
Per Signature

Storm Water Management Fee

Residential Unit

In - City Business ( HOPs are exempt) 

Out - of -City Business
Apartment Complex ( 6+ units) 

Storm Water Violation

Failure to abate after 5 days of notice

Failure to abate after 10 days of notice

Failure to abate after 15 days of notice

Other

Returned Check Fee

Altered Unaltered

15. 00 40. 00

N/ A N/ A

35. 00 75. 00

N/ A N/ A

10. 00 10. 00

10. 00 25, 00

500 5. 00

Altered

per Table based on Bus. Lic. cost

5000

per Table based on Bus. Lic. cost

100. 00

per unit

200, 00

10000 Reduced to $ 50 if owner agrees to alter dog
200, 00 Reduced to $ 100 if owner agrees to alter dog
30000 Reduced to $ 200 if owner agrees to alter dog

15. 00

2500 Reduced to $ 15/ night if owner agrees to alter

dog

10. 00

15. 00

26--$ 120 per Table based on Bus. Lic. cost

26--$ 120 per Table based on Bus. Lic. cost

7. 50 per unit

100. 00

20000

500. 00 perday

25, 00

Other

Citizens Initiative Filing Fee $ 200, 00

N OTE - Larg er projects may be outso urced a t full cost recove ry



City of Lemon Grove Master Fee Schedule
FY 2015- 16

GENERAL

Description Fee Comments



LEMON GROVE CITY COUNCIL

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY

Item No. 2

Mtg. Date July 21, 2015
r

Dept. Development Services: 

Item Title: Adoption of the city of Lemon Grove ADA Transition Plan

Staff Contact: : Malik Tamimi, Management Analyst

Carol Dick, Director of Development Services, 

Recommendation: 

Adopt a resolution ( Attachment B) approving the City of Lemon Grove ADA Transition Plan

Attachment C). 

Item Summary: 

Title II of the Americans with Disabilities Act ( ADA) requires that state and local governments

make programs and services accessible to persons with disabilities. 

The attached ADA Transition Pian outlines the tracking process by which City staff collects

information on facilities and infrastructure in compliance with ADA requirements. Staff utilizes

the information to prioritize and correct any deficiencies. 

Fiscal Impact: 

None with the adoption of this plan

Environmental Review: 

Z Not subject to review

F- 1, Categorical Exemption, Section 15301

Negative Declaration

Mitigated Negative Declaration

Public Information: 

Z ;Nana Newsletter article ID Notice to property owners within 300 ft. 

F- 1 Notice published in local newspaper F Neighborhood meeting

Attachments: 

A. Staff Report

B. Resolution

C. ADA Transition Plan

D. Complaint Form

1- 



LEMON GROVE CITY COUNCIL

STAFF REPORT

Item No. 

Mtg. Date Julv 21, 2015

Attachment A

Item Title: Adoption of the City of Lemon Grove ADA Transition Plan," 

Staff Contact: Malik Tamimi, Management Analyst

Carol Dick, Director of Development Services

Discussion: 

The Americans with Disabilities Act ( ADA) of 1990 is a civil rights statute that prohibits

discrimination against people who have disabilities. Title li of the ADA specifically addresses

the subject of making City services and facilities accessible to those with disabilities. With the

advent of the ADA, designing and constructing facilities for public use that are not accessible by
people with disabilities constitutes discrimination. 

ADA applies to all facilities, including both facilities built before and after 1990. Facilities include

buildings, parks, public sidewalks, plazas and crosswalks, etc. As a necessary step to a

program access plan to provide accessibility under the ADA, state and local governments, 

public entities or agencies are required to perform self -evaluations of their current facilities. The

agencies are then required to develop a Transition Plan to address any deficiencies. 

It is apparent through City records, that the City of Lemon Grove previously required and

completed ADA improvements of City facilities and rights - of -ways through the Capital

Improvement Program ( CIP) and new facility construction. These improvements are recognized

and filed as ADA improvements, but are not systematically catalogued or tracked through a

coordinated program. 

The purpose of the Transition Plan is to provide a comprehensive and coordinated framework to

ensure that the citizens of Lemon Grove have full access to City programs and facilities. The

ability to accommodate disabled persons is also essential for good customer service, the quality

of life residents seek to enjoy, and for effective government. 

The Transition Plan is intended to achieve the following - 

1. Identify physical obstacles that limit the accessibility of facilities to individuals with
disabilities; 

2. Describe the methods and costs to make the facilities accessible; 

3. Provide a schedule and funds for making the access modifications; and

4. Identify the public officials responsible for implementation of the Transition Plan. 

The Transition Plan is required to be updated periodically until all accessibility barriers are

removed. 

Conclusion: 

Staff recommends that the City Council adopt a resolution (Attachment B) approving the City of
Lemon Grove ADA Transition Plan ( Attachment C). 



Attachment B

RESOLUTION NO. 2015 - 

RESOLUTION OF THE LEMON GROVE :CITY COUNCIL APPROVING THE CITY OF LEMON

GROVE ADA TRANSITION PLAN: 

WHEREAS, the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) of 1990 is a civil rights statute that

prohibits discrimination against people who have disabilities; and

WHEREAS, Title 11 of the ADA specifically addresses the subject of making City services
and facilities accessible to those with disabilities; and

WHEREAS, state and local governments, public entities or agencies are required to

perform self -evaluations of their current facilities, relative to the accessibility requirements of the
ADA and develop an ADA Transition Plan; and

WHEREAS, adoption of the ADA Transition plan is required to receive federal

transportation funding; and

WHEREAS, it is in the City' s best interests to adopt the ADA Transition Plan; 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the : Lemon Grove City Council hereby
approves the City of Lemon Grove ADA Transition Plan. 

M



Attachment C

City of Lemon Grove ADA Transition Plan
July 2015

The following is the city of Lemon Grove' s Americans with Disabilities Act ( ADA) Transition

Plan. The Engineering Division is responsible for the program, which is implemented through

the city' s Capital Improvement Program ( CIP). The budget for the CIP is approved by the city
Council every year as a part of the City' s budget and priority projects established by this

program will be included in the CIP proposal. Prior to approval by the City Council, the CIP is

reviewed by the Development Services Department for consistency with the city' s General

Plan. 

Compliance with ADA is a fluid process as the guidelines evolve continuously and particularly

with respect to building construction. City staff and as - needed consultants review reference

documentation and attend training seminars as appropriate to stay informed of any changes to
the guidelines. 

The approach to the City of Lemon Grove ADA Transition Plan will involve several City
Departments, task assignments, and be implemented through the City' s CIP. The following
projects that currently support the efforts outlined in the City' s ADA Transition Plan include: 

Annual City -Wide concrete Replacement Program

o Variety of curb, gutter and sidewalk replacement projects

Recently Completed Infrastructure Projects

o Main Street Promenade

o Madera Street Safe Routes to School Project

o San Miguel Safe Routes to School Project

0 2013 Street Resurfacing Project

0 2013 CDBG Project

Upcoming Scheduled Infrastructure Projects

o 2015 Street Rehabilitation Project

0 2015 CDBG Project ( rehabilitation of five street segments, ADA curb ramps) 

o Palm Street — Golden Avenue Safe Routes to School Project

o Main Street Promenade Extension

other Improvements

o Pedestrian crossing countdown signals

o Tactile/ audible pedestrian push buttons

o Contrasting color truncated domes for ramps

o High visibility crosswalks



Attachment C

Implementation

The Transition Plan will be executed in the following action steps: 

1. Identify staff and/ or consultants to review each facility for compliance. The ADA

program is coordinated through the city' s Engineering Division, with assistance from

the City' s Public Works Department and Development Services Department. The

lead staff member is responsible for the continued maintenance and the

implementation of the transition plan so that efforts to achieve accessibility can be

effectively coordinated. The City may retain a consultant to assist with the transition
plan when specialized expertise or additional staffing is necessary. 

2. Continue the public involvement process by logging public complaints through phone
calls, letters, or the city' s website. 

3. Identify all facilities used by each of the city' s programs and services. With respect

to pedestrian right of way facilities in particular, include an inventory and/ or map of
roads/ streets, sidewalks, and intersections that need to be made accessible. 

4. Map out the usage and specialized features of each City facility. This includes

walkways and approaches to each facility from parking lots, bus stops and other

transportation, doors and entrances, restrooms, vertical access ( elevators and

stairways), drinking fountains, and play and picnic areas in parks. 

5. choose a survey " tool" or list of standards. This must include evaluating for access
by wheelchair users and other mobility impaired people who would require the use of
curb ramps. These evaluations will consider visually, hearing and cognitively
impaired people to ensure improvements other than curb ramps alone are also

incorporated into the Plan. 

6. Coordinate projects as appropriate and as listed in the Transition Plan into the City' s
CIP annually. The consideration of projects proposed for the CIP will be made by the
Engineering Division after consultation with the Public Works Department and the

Development Services Department. The review and approval of the CIP is

accomplished during budget adoptions annually. 

7. The CIP will identify costs, funding source and schedule. The Transition Plan

database will be updated to identify project completion dates. 

Program Approach

The City of Lemon Grove ( City) through this program has developed an inventory procedure. 

The procedure involves data gathering, evaluation and ranking. The process includes a holistic

approach to those locations that improve accessibility in Lemon Grove. The procedures include

prioritizing improvements for all types of accessibility deficiencies that will achieve the highest

benefit at a cost that is not an undue burden to the City. 

In order to meet the needs of all users, City staff must have a clear understanding of the wide
range of abilities that occur within the population. Programs, services and facilities should serve

all members of the community. This includes older people, pedestrians who have vision

problems, parents with strollers, children, and people using wheelchairs or other assertive

devices. The City of Lemon Grove up until recently was fond of its rural character and this was
most evident because of the city' s lack of paved sidewalks. The City expects that the majority
of improvements identified by the program will be increasing the accessibility of its sidewalk

IN



Attachment C

system. Accessible sidewalks enable people with disabilities to reach their desired destinations

in the community and to enjoy the benefits of City services, programs, and activities. Where

sidewalks are provided, the City is required to ensure that continuous, unobstructed sidewalks

are maintained in operable working condition.' 

The following discussion highlights the most common accessibility challenges and the plan to

identify and correct those deficiencies in the City of Lemon Grove. 

Sidewalks and Pedestrian Paths ( Public rights-of-way) 

Accessible sidewalks enable people with disabilities to reach their desired destinations in the

community and to enjoy the benefits of City services, programs, and activities. Sidewalks and

pedestrian paths improvements are perhaps one of the biggest investments made in the City
that provides the City with connectivity. Where sidewalks are provided, the City is required by
the ADA to ensure that continuous, unobstructed sidewalks are maintained in operable working
condition. 

A sidewalk trip hazard is defined as a sidewalk, or portion thereof, that becomes defective or

unsafe for public travel due to broken or missing pieces, unevenness, or upheaval which causes

at least a % inch difference in height between two adjoining portions of the sidewalk, or one that

has an abrupt change in elevation. The type of repair for trip hazards would include grinding, 
cutting, or removing and replacing of sidewalk. 

Causes of changes in elevation level may include: 

Tree roots pushing upwards. 

Uneven transitions from street to gutter to ramp. 

Buckling due to improper sub -base preparation. 

Change in vertical elevation may cause major problems for: 

Pedestrians with mobility impairments- difficulty lifting feet, or for those using crutches. 

Pedestrians with vision impairments -difficulty detecting elevation changes. 

Pedestrians using wheelchairs - difficult rolling over changes in elevation. 

The City is recommending that curb extensions and curb ramps be encouraged throughout the

City to provide the greatest effort towards improving accessibility in the City. As such, the

locations that lack these improvements and are heavily travelled will be given a high priority. 

Curb Extension and Purpose

A curb extension is an angled narrowing of the roadway and a widening of the sidewalk

pavement). This is often accompanied by an area of enhanced restrictions ( such as a " no

stopping" or " no parking" zone) and the appropriate visual reinforcement. This is achieved using
painted road markings ( e. g. lines, colored areas, or chevrons), barriers, bollards, or the addition

of pavement or street furniture ( e. g. planters, lamp standards, or benches). Curb extensions are

often used in combination with other traffic calming measures such as chicanes, speed bumps, 

or rumble strips, and are frequently sited to " guard" pedestrian crossings. 

In these cases the " squeeze" effect of the narrowed roadway shortens the exposed distance

pedestrians must walk. The City' s goal is to create a safer pedestrian infrastructure and will

consider replacing existing curb ramps with curb extensions. 

1
Franz Loewenherz, Senior Transportation Planner, City of Bellevue, Washington

2
Franz Loewenherz, Senior Transportation Planner, City of Bellevue, Washington

M



Attachment C

Primary benefits of curb extensions to pedestrian in urban areas include: 

Reduced pedestrian crossing distance

Reduced speed of turning vehicles

A shorter accessible route for disabled people

Increased motorist & pedestrian visibility

Criteria for implementation of curb extensions: 

High pedestrian volumes

Minimal truck traffic

Adequate sight distance

Lower turning speeds

No abrupt vertical deflections

Proper drainage

Curb Ramps and Purpose

To allow people with disabilities to cross

streets safely, the city' s task is to provide

curb ramps at pedestrian crossings and at

public transportation stops where walkways

intersect a curb. The curb ramps must meet

specific standards for width, slope, cross

slope, placement, and other features. 

Phase 1: Inventory Procedure

The city of Lemon Grove collects and

prioritizes trip hazard information necessary
for sidewalks and curb ramps that are in need of repair through visual

resident concerns. The City maintains a trip hazard inventory of curb

priority listing of the hazards by type, location, and treatment requirements. 

inspections and logging
ramps which provides

Phase 2: GIS and Database Analysis

The City of Lemon Grove ADA sidewalk and curb ramp inventory provides geographic data that
gives positional accuracy and digital representation of how a potential hazard conforms to the

actual location found in the field. Once the field data is collected, it' s necessary to process the

data so it can be stored in the City' s work order database. Connectivity analysis is especially

Sm



Attachment C

valuable in GIS ( Geographic Information System). The system will be used for storage, 

retrieval, mapping and analysis of this geographical data. 

Phase 3: Ranking

ADA tells the city which features in the public right- of-way are non- standard but it does not tell

us which of these non- standard features should be replaced first. After determining which

facilities do not meet standards, the city develops a list of accessible improvements and

establishes a priority based on amount of traffic, degree of difficulty, connectivity, benefit of

improvement, cost of correction. 

The data inventory in the City provides the information for a ranking analysis. The key principle
is to assign a high ranking on a needs basis, not necessarily to the sidewalk and curb ramps in
the worst condition but rather to those that would provide the most benefit to the people with

disabilities while also accounting for effectiveness ( including connectivity), efficiency, and costs. 

Buildings

The City also maintains an inventory of existing facilities such as City -owned buildings and

parks. The facilities are evaluated to ensure accessibility under the ADA. These facilities

require City staff to conduct routine self -evaluations. Below is a list of the city -owned facilities: 

1. City Hall/ Sheriff' s Station
2. Community Center
3. city Hall Annex
4. Lemon Grove Fire Station

5. Senior Center

6. Public Works Yard

7. Recreation center

S. Trolley Depot
9. Lemon Grove Little League Fields

10. Berry Street Park
11. Civic center Park

12. Fire Fighter' s Park/ Skate Park

13. Lemon Grove Park

14. Kunkel Park

15. Main Street Promenade

When programs, services, or activities are located in facilities that existed prior to January 26, 
1992, the effective date of title 11 of the ADA, small cities must make sure that they are also

available to persons with disabilities, unless to do so would fundamentally alter a program, 

service, or activity or result in undue financial or administrative burdens. This requirement is

called program accessibility. When a service, program, or activity is located in a building that is
not accessible, a small City can achieve program accessibility in several ways. It can: 

relocate the program or activity to an accessible facility, 

provide the activity, service, or benefit in another manner that meets ADA requirements, 

or

make modifications to the building or facility itself to provide accessibility. 

To achieve program accessibility, an acceptable alternative to making every existing facility
accessible, some programs can be relocated to accessible facilities avoiding expensive physical
modifications of all City facilities. 



Attachment C

When a building or facility is renovated or altered or added to for any purpose, the alterations or

additions must comply with the ADA Standards. In general, the alteration provisions are the

same as the new construction requirements except that deviations are permitted when it is not

technically feasible to comply. Additions are considered an alteration but the addition must

follow the new construction requirements. When existing structural and other conditions make it
impossible to meet all the alteration requirements of the ADA Standards, then they should be

followed to the greatest extent possible. 

Phase 1: Inventory Procedure

The City of Lemon Grove collects information on accessibility of buildings through visual

inspections and logging resident concerns. The aforementioned information is maintained in an

inventory ( Table 1- 1). The inventory includes the facility, description, and treatment

requirements. 

Phase 2: GIS and Database Analysis

The City of Lemon Grove ADA facilities accessibility information is maintained in a database. 

Once the field data is collected from field surveys, it' s necessary to process the data so it can be
stored in the City' s work order database. 

Phase 3: Ranking

The City develops a prioritized list of facilities with accessible improvements. The City' s data

inventory provides the information for a ranking analysis. The key principle is to assign a high

ranking on a needs basis, not necessarily to the facilities in the worst condition but rather to

those that would provide the most benefit to the people with disabilities while also accounting for
effectiveness, efficiency, and costs ( Table 1- 1). 

Programs and Services

Cities must maintain those features that are necessary to provide access to services, programs, 

and activities in operable working condition -- including elevators and lifts, curb ramps at

intersections, accessible parking spaces, ramps to building or facility entrances, door hardware, 
and accessible toilet facilities. Isolated or temporary interruptions in service or access are

permitted for maintenance or repairs. 

Phase 1: Inventory Procedure

The City of Lemon Grove collects information on public accessibility of City -run programs

through visual inspections and logging resident concerns. The information collected is

maintained in an inventory ( Table 1- 1). The inventory includes the program, description, and

treatment requirements. 

Phase 2: GIS and Database Analysis

The City of Lemon Grove ADA City -run program accessibility information is maintained in a

database. once the field data is collected from field surveys, it' s necessary to process the data
so it can be stored in the City' s work order database. GIS maybe used for storage, retrieval, 

mapping and analysis of geographic data. 

Phase 3: Ranking

The City develops a prioritized list of City -run programs and associated facilities with accessible
improvements. The City' s data inventory provides the information for a ranking analysis. The

key principle is to assign a high ranking on a needs basis that would provide the most benefit to
the people with disabilities while also accounting for effectiveness, efficiency, and costs ( Table
1- 1). 



Attachment C

Communications

Cities must take appropriate steps to ensure that communications with members of the public, 

job applicants, and participants with disabilities are as effective as communications with others

unless it is an undue financial or administrative burden to do so or it would result in a

fundamental alteration in the nature of its program or activity. 

Achieving effective communication often requires that cities provide auxiliary aids and services. 
Examples of auxiliary aids and services include qualified sign language interpreters, assistive

listening devices, open and closed captioning, note takers, written materials, telephone handset

devices, qualified readers, taped texts, audio recordings, Brailed materials, materials on

computer disk, and large print materials. 

Phase 1: Inventory Procedure

All facilities will be analyzed to determine whether complete communication is achieved for all

segments of the population. The electronic systems need to be evaluated to consider sight or

hearing impaired segments of the population. 

Phase 2: GIS and Database Analysis

Not applicable. 

Phase 3: Ranking

The City develops a list of deficiencies and will implement those items that can be accomplished
in- house through the computer systems. The City' s inventory will also provide identification of

communication tools needing expertise not found in- house. These services will be considered

on a cost basis and will be ranked by a demand analysis ( Table 1- 1). 

Parking

In new construction and in alterations, accessible parking must be provided whenever public

parking is provided. Cities may wish to add accessible parking when public parking is not

provided to provide access to facilities where programs, services, or activities are located. 

Accessible parking spaces have a number of features that make it possible for people with

disabilities to get into or out of a vehicle. 

Phase 1: Inventory Procedure

The City of Lemon Grove collects information on accessibility of parking through inspections

and logging resident concerns. The aforementioned information is maintained in an inventory
Table 1- 1). The inventory includes the public parking lot location and description as well as the

treatment requirements. 

Phase 2: GIS and Database Analysis

The City of Lemon Grove ADA parking accessibility information is maintained in a database. 

Once data is collected from surveys or complaints logged, it' s necessary to process the data so
it can be stored in the City' s work order database. GIS maybe used for storage, retrieval, 

mapping and analysis of geographic data. 

Phase 3: Ranking

The City develops a prioritized list of parking facilities with accessible improvements. The City' s
data inventory provides the information for a ranking analysis. The key principle is to assign a
high ranking on a needs basis, not necessarily to the parking facilities in the worst condition but
rather to those that would provide the most benefit to the people with disabilities while also

accounting for effectiveness, efficiency, and costs ( Table 1- 1). 

13- 



Attachment C

Accessible Route and Entry

When a walk, pathway, or pedestrian route is necessary to provide public access to a program, 
service, or activity, an accessible route must be provided. An accessible route is an

unobstructed pedestrian path that connects accessible elements and spaces such as accessible

parking spaces, accessible entrances, accessible meeting rooms, accessible toilet rooms, etc. It

can be a walkway, hallway, part of a courtyard, or other pedestrian space. An accessible route

must be at least 35 inches wide, have no abrupt vertical changes in level ( such as a step), have

a running slope no more than 1: 12 in most cases, and meet other requirements for cross slope, 

surface conditions, vertical height, and passing spaces. The width of an accessible route can be

as narrow as 32 inches wide, such as at a doorway or a narrow section of hallway, but only for a
distance up to 24 inches long. 

If entering a facility is necessary to participate in or benefit from a program, service, or activity, 

then that facility must have an accessible entrance and the accessible entrance must be on an
accessible route. The accessible route must connect one or more ( exterior) site entry points

such as parking, a public sidewalk, or a public transportation stop) with an accessible entrance. 

The accessible entrance must also connect to an interior accessible route leading to the space
or spaces where the program is located. 

Phase 1: Inventory Procedure

The City of Lemon Grove collects information on accessibility of buildings and programs to

address accessible entry and routes through visual inspections and logging resident concerns. 

The aforementioned information is maintained in an inventory ( Table 1- 1). The inventory
includes the facility, description, and treatment requirements. 

Phase 2: GIS and Database Analysis

The City of Lemon Grove ADA facilities accessible entry and routes information is maintained in
a database. once the field data is collected from field surveys or complaints logged, it' s

necessary to process the data so it can be stored in the City' s work order database. GIS maybe

used for storage, retrieval, mapping and analysis of geographic data. 

Phase 3: Ranking

The City develops a prioritized list of facilities with accessible entry and route information. The

City' s data inventory provides the information for a ranking analysis. The key principle is to

assign a high ranking on a needs basis, not necessarily to the facilities limited entry and route

accessibility but rather to those that would provide the most benefit to the people with disabilities
while also accounting for effectiveness, efficiency, and costs ( Table 1- 1). 

Grievance Procedure

Cities with fifty or more employees must have an ADA grievance procedure. A grievance

procedure provides people who feel they have been discriminated against because of their

disability, or others who feel they have been discriminated against because they have a friend
or family member with a disability, with a formal process to make their complaint known to City
officials. This procedure encourages prompt and equitable resolution of the problem at the local

level without having to force individuals to file a Federal complaint or a lawsuit. To file a

grievance, a complaint would be filed at City Hall ( Attachment D), investigated by City staff or a
consulting expert and an action would be proposed. The action may include, but not limited to: a

no further action determination or a proposal to correct the issue with a timeline to achieve the

correction. If the complainant is dissatisfied with the determination or proposed action, an

appeal may be filed with the City Clerk pursuant to 17. 28. 020 processed for a City Council

hearing. 

14



Attachment C

Next Steps

The City Lemon Grove' s ADA inventory allows for a comparative analysis of the City' s
deficiencies. Data contained in this document enables city staff to: 

Determine if a sidewalk or curb ramp meets the intended design specifications and

guidelines as given in the ADA. 

Identify portions of sidewalks needing accessibility improvements. 

Maintain an updated inventory of all curb ramps and trip hazards that exist in the City. 

Quantify the extent of the work required to provide safer pedestrian infrastructures. 

Inform the capital Improvements Program

Track progress and achievements from an established baseline. 

Periodic updates as improvements are identified and ADA provisions are revised. 

sm



Attachment C

Table 1- 1: ADA Self -Evaluation Inventor

Note: 

This table does not represent any projects at the City of Lemon Grove. It is only intended as an example of

how a self- evaluation form would be filled out by the City of Lemon Grove to address ADA Compliance

IN



Attachment D

CITY OF LEMON GROVE Property Address . . ....... ......................... 

CODE ENFORCEMENT COMPLAINT Date

ALLEGED VIOLATOR INFORMATION

Owner/ Tenant Name APN

Cwner Address ( if different) 

NOTES

COMPLAINANT

PHONE ADDRESS . ..... 

INSPECTION INFORMATION

Inspection Date Inspected By General Observations

VIOLATIONS

118 10,
181

Weed Control and Waste Matter

18 12 Accumulation of Junk

8 218 Abandoned Vehicle

8, 1i 2. Hazardous Material

F] r Discharge

Noise Abatement

9 32 Prohibition of Application of Graffiti

ti

1028170 Comm Vehicle on Public Street

1716, Illegal Use in Zone

Specific Description: 
I ............... 

RECOMMENDED ACTIONS

Rleinsp. leict, 

Notice of Violation

NOTES

Ej Forward to it Attorney' s Office

I ot l,", ii le r. 

M

Yards & Setbacks

117 24, t I ing & Screening

617, 2 0(50 Accessory Buildings & Uses

8, 1i 2. Signs

1, 1 10, 2 Dangerous Bldg & Structures

UBC 103 Occupancy Violations

UBC 1061 Building without a Permit

Accessibility ADA) 

Ej Forward to it Attorney' s Office

I ot l,", ii le r. 

M



LEMON GROVE :CITY COUNCIL

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY

Item No. 3

Mtg. Date July 21, 2015

Item Title: Designation of Voting Delegate for the League of California Cities Annual

Conference Business Meeting

Staff Contact: Mary Teresa Sessom, Mayor

Recommendation: 

Consider designating a voting delegate for the League of California Cities Annual Conference
Business Meeting

Item Summary: 

The League of California Cities ( League) is holding its annual conference from September 30 — 

October 2, 2015, in San Jose. During the conference, League members will participate in the

annual business meeting at which League delegates consider various resolutions that establish

League policy; the business meeting will occur on Friday, October 2. In order to vote, the League

requires cities to designate one voting delegate. 

Included with this staff report is a memorandum from the League regarding the selection of voting
delegates. If the City Council is interested in voting during the business meeting, it will be

necessary to provide the name of the City' s designated voting delegate to the League no later than
July 31, 2015. 

Fiscal Impact: 

In accordance with the Travel Policy Guidelines and not to exceed $ 1, 500. as budgeted. 

Environmental Review: 

Not subject to review

Q Categorical Exemption, Section

Public Information: 

Newsletter article

F- 1 Notice published in local newspaper

Attachments: 

A. League of California Cities Memorandum

Negative Declaration

Mitigated Negative Declaration

El Notice to property owners within 300 ft. 

0 Neighborhood meeting



14kh- LEAGUE" 
1400 K Street, Suite 400 • Sacramento, California 95814

OF CALIFORNIA
Phone: 916. 658. 8200 Fax: 916. 658. 8240

CITIES •
cacities. org

o

Council Action Advised by July 31, 2015

May 29, 2015

TO: Mayors, City Managers and City Clerks

RE DESIGNATION OF VOTING DELEGATES AND ALTERNATES

League of California Cities Annual Conference — September 30 -- October 2, San Jose

The League' s 2015Annual Conference is scheduled for September 30 — October 2 in San Jose. An

important part of the Annual Conference is the Annual Business Meeting ( at the General

14ssembly), scheduled for noon on Friday, October 2, at the San Jose Convention Center. At this

meeting, the League membership considers and takes action on resolutions that establish League
policy. 

In order to vote at the Annual Business Meeting, your city council must designate a voting
delegate. Your city may also appoint up to two alternate voting delegates, one of whom may vote

in the event that the designated voting delegate is unable to serve in that capacity. 

Please complete the attached Voting Delegate form and return it to the League' s office

no later than Friday, September 18, 2015. This will allow us time to establish voting
delegate/ alternate records prior to the conference. 

Please note the following procedures that are intended to ensure the integrity of the voting
process at the Annual Business Meeting. 

Action by Council Required. Consistent with League bylaws, a city' s voting delegate

and up to two alternates must be designated by the city council. when completing the
attached Voting Delegate form, please attach either a copes_, of the council resolution that
reflects the council action taken, or have your city clerk or mayor sign the form affirming

that the names provided are those selected by the city council. Please note that

desigagiing. the voting delegate and alternates must be done by city council action and
k , tloµ action of t. tori f r alone. 

Conference Registration Required. The voting delegate and alternates must be
registered to attend the conference. They need not register for the entire conference; they

may register for Friday only. To register for the conference, please go to our website: 

www. ca.cltl eS . ori. In order to cast a vote, at least one voter must be present at the

over- 



Business Meeting and in possession of the voting delegate card. Voting delegates and

alternates need to pick up their conference badges before signing in and picking up
the voting delegate card at the Voting Delegate Desk. This will enable them to receive

the special sticker on their name badges that will admit them into the voting area during
the Business Meeting. 

Transferring Voting Card to Non -Designated Individuals Not Allowed. The voting
delegate card may be transferred freely between the voting delegate and alternates, but

only between the voting delegate and alternates. If the voting delegate and alternates find
themselves unable to attend the Business Meeting, they may not transfer the voting card
to another city official. 

Seating Protocol during General Assembly. At the Business Meeting, individuals with

the voting card will sit in a separate area. Admission to this area will be limited to those

individuals with a special sticker on their name badge identifying them as a voting delegate
or alternate. If the voting delegate and alternates wish to sit together, they must sign in at
the Voting Delegate Desk and obtain the special sticker on their badges. 

The Voting Delegate Desk, located in the conference registration area of the San Jose Convention
Center, will be open at the following times: Wednesday, September 30, 8. 00 a.m. — 6: 00 p.m.; 
Thursday, October 1, 7: 00 a.m. -- 4: 00 p.m.; and Friday, October 2, 7: 30- 10: 00 a.m. The Voting
Delegate Desk will also be open at the Business Meeting on Friday, but will be closed during roll

calls and voting. 

The voting procedures that will be used at the conference are attached to this memo. Please

share these procedures and this memo with your council and especially with the individuals that
your council designates as your city' s voting delegate and alternates. 

Once again, thank you for completing the voting delegate and alternate form and returning it to
the League office by Friday, September 18. If you have questions, please call Kayla Gibson at

916) 658- 8247. 

Attachments: 

2015 Annual Conference Voting Procedures
Voting Delegate/ Alternate Form



Annual Conference Voting Procedures
2015 Annual Conference

1. One City One Vote„ Each member city has a right to cast one vote on matters pertaining to
League policy. 

2 , Designating a City Voting Representative. Prior to the Annual Conference, each city

council may designate a voting delegate and up to two alternates; these individuals are

identified on the Voting Delegate Form provided to the League Credentials Committee. 

3 , Registering with the Credentials Committee. The voting delegate, or alternates, may

pick up the city's voting card at the .VQting Delegate Desk,in the confere;ice registration
area. Voting delegates and alternates must sign in at the Voting Delegate Desk. Here they
will receive a special sticker on their name badge and thus be admitted to the voting area at

the Business Meeting. 

4. Signing Initiated Resolution Petitions. Only those individuals who are voting delegates

or alternates), and who have picked up their city' s voting card by providing a signature to
the Credentials Committee at the Voting Delegate Desk, may sign petitions to initiate a

resolution. 

5. Voting. To cast the city's vote, a city official must have in his or her possession the city's

voting card and be registered with the Credentials Committee. The voting card may be

transferred freely between the voting delegate and alternates, but may not be transferred to

another city official who is neither a voting delegate or alternate. 

6. Voting Area at Business Meeting. At the Business Meeting, individuals with a voting card
will sit in a designated area. Admission will be limited to those individuals with a special

sticker on their name badge identifying them as a voting delegate or alternate. 

7. Resolving Disputes. In case of dispute, the Credentials Committee will determine the

validity of signatures on petitioned resolutions and the right of a city official to vote at the
Business Meeting. 


